SANTA FE COLLEGE
3000 N.W. 83" Street
Gainesville, FL. 32606

OFTICE OF PURCHASING

DATE/Time:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

May 22, 2023, 4:00 pm.
All Bidders

David Shlafer, Purchasing Director J,/

Notice of Recommended Award of ITB 16-23: Charter School Student Laptops

In accordance with Section 1.12, please be informed that I am awarding this bid to Davenport

Group.

This notice will be posted for review by interested parties for a period of 72 hours from the time
indicated on this notice. Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3),
Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

Bid Tabulation Appears Below:

Vendor Name Bid Amount
Davenport Group $172,600.00
Hypertech USA, Inc. $205,236.00
Malor & Company, Inc. $205,822.00
Trafera, LLC $227,000.00
Datbit, Inc. $236,318.00
Sufian Munir, Inc. $246,253.33
Trumbull Tech, LLC $256,422.00
vPrime Tech, Inc. $257,526.00
SNVA, LLC $262,200.00
Howard Industries, Inc. $267,200.00
Evlav 1Q, LLC $410,796.00
IoT Professional Non-Responsive (submission did not meet specifications)

Sunflower Lab, LLC Non-Responsive (shipping cost not included)




